Minutes approved by the Springfield

MINUTES Planning Commission:

Joint Planning Commissions
Springfield, Eugene and Lane County
Regular Session
Springfield Library Meeting Room
225 5" Street, Springfield, OR 97477

April 20, 2004

6 p.m.
PRESENT: Steve Moe, Chair; William Carpenter, Vice Chair; e Decker, David Cole,
Greg Shaver, Springfield Planning Commission hn Lawless, Vice

Planning Commission members; Juanita Ki
James Carmichael, Chris Clemow, Mark Her
Planning Commission members; Kent Howe, Lan: Ing Manager; Stephanie Schulz, Lane
anning staff; Susan Muir, Kurt Y eiter,

Eugene Planning staff; Greg Me Springfield Planning staff; Meg Kiernan,
City of Springfield Attorney.

ABSENT:

1.

Area Genera Plan (Metro Plan) and Public Facilities and Services Plan (PFSP)
Council. He said the proposed amendments included Chapter 111, Section G

Public Facilitre
PFSP and ane
included in the st port which he entered into the record.

Mr. Mott explained the public hearing process. He said each of the jurisdictions would establish the public record
through the conduct of the public hearing with the planning commissions. He said there had been a request to
keep the public record open for an unspecified time. He added each of the Planning Commissions would
reconvene in their respective jurisdictions to deliberate and devel op a recommendation to their respective elected
officials. He said no decision would be made at this meeting. He said a public hearing of the joint elected
officials was tentatively scheduled for June 22, 2004 to consider the amendments.

MINUTES-Joint Springfield, Eugene, and Lane County April 20, 2004 Page 1
Planning Commissions — Public Hearing



Mr. Mott said that the proposed changes in the Metro Plan had been reviewed by the Joint Planning Commissions
during the 6:00 p.m. work session. He identified the following errors in the Metro Plan amendment proposal that
was included in the staff report as Findings, Appendix A and Appendix B:

Staff report Page 1-5, the population should be 297,585.
Staff report Page 1-13, change the last sentence to read Servicesto Development within the Urban

Growth Boundary: Wastewater
No errorsin Appendix A.

Appendix B, page 1-17, Table 4a, add project number 302, Benefici
Appendix B, Page 1-17, Table 4b. change project numbers from 3
Appendix B, page 1-19, paragraph three, change October 7, 2
Appendix B, page 1-19, 5. change Lon-Term Serviceto Lol
Appendix B, page 1-20, change Table 16ato read

Project.
, 304 to 303, 304, 305.
ril 12, 2004.

Project Project Name/Description

Number
300 WPCF Treatment Project
301 Residuals Treatment Project 2018
302 Beneficia Reuse Project 2018
303 Willakerzie Pump Station 2010
304 Screw Pump Statio 2010
305 Glenwood Pump St 2012

Appendix B, page 1-21, B.2, Natio : i C 996 should be Policy Act of 1969

e gppropriate level of project detail.. Referring to a handout she had distributed
ater Proposed 20-Year Project List (Draft), she said the project titlesidentified on
included in the amendment process. She said the MWMC was scheduled to meet

recommendation t€ glected officials. She asked that the public record be kept open until May 7, 2004.

Bill Kloos, 576 Olive Street, Eugene, Oregon. Mr. Kloos distributed a letter dated April 20, 2004 regarding
Metro Plan Text Amendments; Public Facilities and Services Plan Amendments April 20, 2004 Joint Public
Hearing to Metro Area Planning Commissions. Mr. Kloos addressed the issues identified in his letter related to
Goal 11 of the Metro Plan. Mr. Kloos said that the Joint Planning Commissions were both creating process for
handling future major and minor changes to the PFSP, and amending substantive provisions of the Metro Plan and
the PFSP. Mr. Kloos questioned the vaidity of the plan for wastewater treatment extending to the year 2025
while the Metro Plan extends to the year 2015. Citing various elements of OAR 660-011-0010 through 660-011-
045, Mr. Kloos said the amendment process required an inventory of and general assessment of the condition of
significant aspects of existing wastewater treatment system, as well as alist of specific projects, related costs, and

MINUTES—Joint Springfield, Eugene, and Lane County April 20, 2004 Page 2
Planning Commissions — Regular Session



identified funding mechanisms. Mr. Kloos likewise suggested that the project list in TransPlan provided guidance
on the appropriate level of detail.

Mr. Beyer asked how long the record should remain open, what pressures existed on the adoption of the proposed
amendments, and if there was a need for a more definitive project list.

Mr. Mott replied that the record could remain open for as long as the Planning Commissioners felt was necessary,
for aminimum of seven days, depending on the nature of the requests. Mr. M id keeping the record open
impacted the entire timeline for response and deliberation of the Planning

Ms. Smith said staff was under tremendous pressure through the facili ng process that occurred over the
last year, construction on facilities to upgrade peak flow capacity n ce by July 1, 2005 to meet
the discharge permit requirements. She added that failure to comp! uld result in the system
overflow of raw sewage into the basements of homes, into th

Ms. Smith said issuance of a new discharge permit in 2 imitations for peak
wet weather management facilities that resulted in st eline.

Ms. Kieran stated that Metro Plan was a broad, compr e for along
period of time. She added that the definitions and list wer ' road. She said that nothing could be
financed that did not fit under the umbrella proj

subsumes a number of identifiable capital GORs ' he level of detail in the Metro Plan
were too high, it would no longer be a plan 3 ocument. He added that the Metro

new SDC methodo ! [ ext year and the Commission has just undertaken quite a

process to updatg [ f the new statutory changes that will go into effect July 1,
imi [ & Home Builders, to put anew chargein place for July 1,

jers agreed to work diligently to get that to happen...."

capacity that the ocesses served. She added that the project components were aimed to meet all aspects

of capacity.

Responding to Ms. Colbath, Ms. Kieran said the intent of rough cost estimates under OAR 660-011-0300 was to
provide an estimate of the fiscal requirements to support the land use designations in the acknowledged
comprehensive plan, and for use by the facility provider in reviewing the provider’s existing funding mechanisms
for possible aternative funding mechanisms.

Mr. Dignam said he understood Mr. Kloos to say that the PFSP was not perfect. Mr. Dignam asked if the
respective Planning Commissions could adopt the proposed amendments while recognizing that the entire
document was not perfect.

MINUTES-Joint Springfield, Eugene, and Lane County April 20, 2004 Page 3

Planning Commissions — Public Hearing



Mr. Mott affirmed Mr. Dignam’s query, that the PFSP was part of the periodic review. He said the amendment
proposal included components of the PFSP, specificaly to include tables, maps and text changes that had
originally been omitted or needed to be updated. He added that the proposed amendments were intended to make
no other changes. He said the changes needed to comply with the law based upon the findings. He observed that
Mr. Kloos did not feel the findings were adequate.

Mr. Goodwin said that there was no specific discussion in the proposed amendments of financing alternatives
because Chapter 5 of the PFSP, as currently in effect, included a discussion o the existing and aternative
financing strategies.

Noting the previoudy identified level of urgency to commence const ly 1, 2005, Mr. Duncan asked
what the ramifications of being in violation of the permit would

and river creating a public hedth issue. She said the wet roved by MWMC
and the cities would be violated, thus raising the possibi hins by citizens, and
potential water quality violations based upon the exi

Ms. Smith stated that there would be a violation of the
(“NPDES’) discharge permit that could result in one of

Issuance of a notice of non-complia [ [ that could result in the agency being
placed on a compliance schedulet S by the DEQ.

Direct enforcement action by the i
fines.

Significant fines eg oe levied if the agency knowingly failed to
comply with th

e $157 to $160 million addressed the compliance issue. He questioned what
veen the Metro Plan extending to the year 2015 and the FSFP extending to the

stewater utility’ s perspective, facilities plans by definition were 20 year plansto
in order to do cost effective long-range planning. She added that significant
planning was a schedule that would result in a cost effective construction schedule that would be

¢ ersto fund. Ms. Smith said only afew specific items were not compliance related,
including changes 2 disinfection system made in response to policy decisions to meet homeland security and
employee safety requirements because the system was aging significantly. She said there had been leaks
requiring responses by the Hazardous Materials Team. She added that there were no projects she could think of
without reviewing the list in the first ten years except the disinfection system, which were not related to permit
compliance.

Ms. Levis said she understood that the charge of the Joint Planning Commission was to make updates to the plan
rather than rehashing the plan.

Ms. Kieran said the MWM C had conducted an extensive review process that included public input that resulted in
proposed changes. She added that the wastewater projects list should have been included in the origina Public
MINUTES—Joint Springfield, Eugene, and Lane County April 20, 2004 Page 4
Planning Commissions — Regular Session



Facilities and Services Plan, and the action before the Joint Planning Commission was a housekeeping task to
correct the oversight.

In response to a question from Mr. Martorello, Ms. Smith replied that the MWM C would be in compliance upon
completion of the projects to enable the operations of the plant to meet the discharge permit requirements, rather
than when the changes were approved. She added that construction of projects scheduled to be on linein 2005
and 2006 needed to commence by July 1, 2005.

Ms. McMillan said she understood that there would be further opportunity f
before the MWMC for inclusion in the MWMC CIP.

c input regarding cost issues

Mr. Belcher asked when any arguments made by the HBA, the red would be addressed. He asked
if there were other components of the Metro Plan that were not i . ed that each of the
commissioners be provided with copies of the PSFP. He ask ' laced in the CIP for the
coming year.

Ms. Kieran replied that this would be the appropriate i e Metro Plan if

the JPC was so inclined. She said the process was

Mr. Mott noted that inventories were based on population
added that review of the data was ongoing

t projections on 2015 outcomes. He
Ms. Smith said staff preferred to move al i liance with the letter and the spirit of

Mr. Carpenter asked if there had been alegal 2 ‘ hat required incorporation into the
itie ] ' 9ol lution discharge permits that had been

Ssion review process had taken place over ayear, with the public review process
ing open houses and work sessions with interactive input with the commission that
began in November 2003. She added that most of the analysis had been completed by October 2003.

Mr. Goodwin said a public hearing before the MWMC was scheduled for April 22, 2004, followed by public
hearings at both city councils. He added there would be additional public hearings when capital budgets
incorporated the projects.

Ms. Decker said the list in some way confused the discussion, since the overall scope being considered was not
intended to be project specific. She added that she did not have a problem with the very genera table for the
various sites.

MINUTES-Joint Springfield, Eugene, and Lane County April 20, 2004 Page 5
Planning Commissions — Public Hearing



Mr. Beyer said he understood the importance of reaching a decision soon was not to approve specific projects,
which may change and would receive extensive review by the MWMC, but to get the general projects on the list
so that imposing methodology for the SDCs could proceed. He summarized his understanding that the request
was to approve the concept that some time in the next 20 years, the capacity of the Metro Plan needed to be
expanded at a cost of $100 million in a manner to be determined.

Ms. Kieran confirmed Mr. Beyer understood.

Mr. Belcher said he understood that if individua projects were included in
to revise the Metro Plan each time an individual project was added or d

ro Plan, would it be necessary

Mr. Herbert, seconded by Mr. Dignam, moved to e County Planning Commission public

for staff to respond to the issues raised at
, 8:0.

eep the Springfidd Planning Commission public record
open untj , e time for staff to respond to the issuesraised at the
( i animoudly, 6:0.

(Recorded by Linda Henry)
R:\2004\Joint\Planning Commission\jtpc040420.doc

MINUTES—Joint Springfield, Eugene, and Lane County April 20, 2004 Page 6
Planning Commissions — Regular Session



